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RE: [EXTERNAL] Catch Up Meeting

Joe Shotwell <JShotwell@wildcatmidstreamlp.com>
Wed 8/23/2023 10:19 AM
To:​Beagley, Kyle K <kbeagley@blm.gov>

2:00 is fine – see you then.
 
From: Beagley, Kyle K <kbeagley@blm.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 11:18 AM
To: Joe Shotwell <JShotwell@wildcatmidstreamlp.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Catch Up Meeting
 
Sounds good if that works for you. I can shoot for 11:30 as well if earlier is better for you. Either time
would work for me.

From: Joe Shotwell <JShotwell@wildcatmidstreamlp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 10:16 AM
To: Beagley, Kyle K <kbeagley@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Catch Up Meeting
 
Sounds good – if 2:00 works let’s plan on that. I am heading back to SLC this evening for a flight.
 
From: Beagley, Kyle K <kbeagley@blm.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 11:12 AM
To: Joe Shotwell <JShotwell@wildcatmidstreamlp.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Catch Up Meeting
 
Hi Joe, sorry about being late getting back with you. I am available anytime after about 2 pm today. I'll be
in all day tomorrow as well. It would be great to catch up.
Kyle

From: Joe Shotwell <JShotwell@wildcatmidstreamlp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 3:18 PM
To: Beagley, Kyle K <kbeagley@blm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Catch Up Meeting
 

 

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.  

 

Have a meeting from 7-9:30 tomorrow in Price. Got some time for me to stop in and have a quick catch up after
have lunch with Greg?
 
Thanks,
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Joe
 
Joe Shotwell
President
jshotwell@wildcatmidstreamlp.com
O: (817) 231-8713
C: (630) 818-6721
 
Wildcat
   Midstream Limited Partnership
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